DEREK R. GOULET

VIDEO EDITOR &

POST-PRODUCTION SPECIALIST

derekrgoulet@gmail.com
508.838.9031
derekrgoulet.com

PERFORMANCE PROFILE

Digital media content creator and editor, specializing in the organization, structure, and output of non-linear editing projects. Experienced with video-editing platforms as well as other various layer-based compositing and motion graphics software. Goal and deadline oriented with an attention to detail and a creative mindset. A critical thinker that thrives in teams and builds upon the integrity of any project.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Commonwealth Financial (Video and Motion Graphics Editor) Waltham, MA / July 2021 - Present

Editing financial video marketing content. Plans, designs, and implements motion design and animation projects of all sizes and scopes while adhering to existing visual brand guidelines. Creating new brand guidelines, strategies, and methodologies for moving visual media.

Brown University (Digital Media Producer, Editor) Providence, RI / July 2016 - July 2021

Video editor and motion graphics designer for all web-bound educational content for the School of Professional Studies and other departments as needed. Working closely with instructional designers and faculty to create new padagogical approaches via novel uses of video and other media. Managing student workers on various projects that called for skillsets and workloads outside of department scope.

WeWork (Contract Video Editor) Brooklyn, NY / December 2015 - July 2016

Edited videos remotely, ingesting and organizing media from client, and piecing together creative promos, documentary-style ads, etc. as well as creating animations and various motion graphic titles.

(add)ventures (Assistant Producer and Editor) Providence, RI / December 2014 - April 2015

Shot, edited, and animated internal and client-facing web content. Also assumed position of assistant producer, grip, and production assistant when necessary.

CORE COMPETENCIES

Post-Production

- Adobe Premiere Pro CC
- Adobe After Effects CC
- Adobe Audition CC
- Adobe Photoshop CC
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Media Encoder

Cameras

- Canon C300 MKII
- Canon 5D MKIII
- Sony FS7 Super 35mm

Web-Related

- HTML
- CSS
- Sass (SCSS)
- Canvas (LMS)
- Google Docs
- Google Sheets
- Vimeo
- Youtube
- Instagram
- 3play Media Captioning
- Asana
- Various stock media sites

EDUCATION

Fitchburg State University

Fitchburg, MA / 2010 - 2014

- Bachelors of Science in Communication Media/video
- Leadership Academy Honors Program
- Graduated Summa Cum Laude
- 3.83 Program GPA / 3.82 Overall GPA
- Internship at (add)ventures, Providence, RI

School of Motion

- Animation Bootcamp Spring 2017
- Design Bootcamp Fall 2018
- Expression Session Winter 2021

Team Treehouse

• Front-end Web Development Techdegree Program